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Lucy Tsai

From: amanda.wu [amanda.wu@ccsrf.com] on behalf of application.2009 [application.2009
@ccsrf.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 2:25 AM
To: Lucy Tsai
Cc: amanda.wu
Subject: Re:Medion AG, FCC ID: WCE-E4440,  Assessment NO.: AN09T8984, Notice#1
Attachments: FCC DOC Letter 0326.pdf; user Manual  0326.pdf; Antenna spec  0326.pdf

 
Dear Lucy,  
 
Please see the reply as below, thank you.  
 
Best Regards,  
 
Amanda  
 
 

 <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>  

2009/03/25 03:24 PM  

         
        收件人：        <application.2009@ccsrf.com>  
        副本抄送：        <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>  
        主旨：        Medion AG, FCC ID: WCE-E4440,  Assessment NO.: AN09T8984, Notice#1 

 
 
 
Hi Amanda, 
 
Please address following issues. 
Q#1: According the user manual, this device can connect to PCs with a USB cable for data 
communication and then that it can be classified as PC peripheral. Per15.101, FCC DOC or 
certification rule should be followed. Please address. 
Be noted that China and USA don't have MRA that testing labs located in China can't issue 
FCC DOC report. So, if FCC DOC rule is followed, please then provide an updated label 
format to include FCC DOC logo and also provide an attestation letter issued by grantee 
to clearly indicate the DOC report was carried by whom with the report number on it.  
Ans: FCC DOC LETTER as attachment and the FCC DOC logo is affixed on the bottom side of 
the EUT. 
 
 
Q#2: Please provide an updated user manual to include 15.21, 15.105 and RF exposure 
statements.  
Ans: Please have the updated user manual. (please see page 12)  
 
 
Q#3: Test report indicated two models are listed in this filing,  
Ans: Two models are identical except the flash memory. 
 
Q#4: Antenna gain indicated in test report can't match with antenna specification. Please 
have a check and do the necessary correction.  
Ans: Sorry for the confusing, client provided incorrect antenna spec., please have the 
renewal antenna spec.  
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Best Regards, 
Lucy Tsai 
CCS 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 
the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing 
fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
 


